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Mrs Diana Mitchell
Principal Environmental Planner
Wellington North Solar Farm Pty Ltd

717 Bourke Street
Docklands VIC 3008

09/12/2022

Subject: Wellington North Solar Farm - Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mrs Mitchell

| refer to your submission requesting approval of the Traffic Management Plan for the Wellington North
Solar Farm (SSD-8895). | also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and
requests for additional information.

The Department notes the Traffic Management Plan has been:

e prepared in consultation with Transport for NSW and Dubbo Regional Council; and
e contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Traffic Management Plan (Revision 7, dated 2
December 2022) in accordance with condition 9 of Schedule 3.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail. Please ensure that the approved
plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Andy Nixey on (02) 9274 6379 or at
andy.nixey@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer

Director

Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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